

Constitution of the People's Prosperity Movement (PPM)

Table of Contents

- Chapter 1: Preamble, Meaning & Symbolism of PPM Logo, Vision and Founding Principles
- 2. Chapter 2: Membership
- 3. Chapter 3: Organizational Structure
- 4. Chapter 4: Leadership Elections and Terms
- 5. Chapter 5: National Congress and Policy Conferences
- 6. Chapter 6: Finance and Resource Management
- 7. Chapter 7: Code of Conduct and Disciplinary Procedures
- 8. Chapter 8: Policy Development and Manifesto
- 9. Chapter 9: Government Participation
- 10. Chapter 10: Constitutional Amendments
- 11. Chapter 11: Dissolution of the Movement
- 12. Annexure A: Membership Application Form
- 13. Annexure B: Oath of Office
- 14. Annexure C: Code of Ethics
- 15. Annexure D: Financial Regulations
- 16. Annexure E: Rules of Procedure for Congresses
- 17. Annexure F: Disciplinary Rules and Appeals

Glossary of Terms

- Branch The basic local structure of the Movement.
- Congress The supreme gathering of delegates at national or provincial level.
- Disciplinary Committee (DC) A body that enforces the Code of Conduct.
- Deployment The appointment of members to public office.
- Manifesto The official program of policies and commitments adopted for elections.
- NEC National Executive Committee, the highest executive structure between congresses.
- PEC Provincial Executive Committee
- REC Regional Executive Committee
- Policy Conference A national or provincial gathering to develop and refine policies.

Chapter 1: Preamble, Meaning & Symbolism of PPM Logo, Vision and Founding Principles

Preamble

We, the founding members of the People's Prosperity Movement (PPM), united by a common vision of restoring democracy, dignity, and prosperity to all people of South Africa, hereby adopt this Constitution as the supreme governing document of the Movement.

Recognizing the sacrifices of past generations, acknowledging the failures of current governance, and affirming our collective responsibility to build a just and prosperous society, we commit ourselves to uphold the highest democratic values, to empower citizens, and to ensure that government is accountable to the people it serves.

Meaning and Symbolism of the PPM Logo:

The Design

The PPM logo presents a human figure uplifted within a circular frame, symbolizing the empowerment of people as the centre of prosperity.

The raised arms represent victory, freedom, and collective upliftment, reflecting the Movement's constitutional vision of restoring dignity, opportunity, and participation for every South African citizen.

The encompassing circle signifies unity and wholeness, a reminder that PPM's mandate is people-centred and inclusive and that no citizen is left outside the circle of development.

The Colors

Blue — Leadership, Trust, and Accountability

The blue in the logo reflects stability, wisdom, and integrity, aligning with PPM's constitutional commitment to transparent, accountable governance.

It signifies trust in leadership and a vision for a nation led with honesty, discipline, and moral clarity.

Within the PPM Constitution, blue represents the principle of Responsible Leadership, ensuring that prosperity is built upon ethical foundations and a commitment to good governance.

Orange — Prosperity, Hope, and Renewal

The orange flame-like arc symbolizes energy, growth, and economic rebirth.

It embodies PPM's founding principle of People's Prosperity, where progress is not measured only in wealth, but in opportunity, equality, and human development.

It reflects the constitutional values of innovation, empowerment, and economic justice — illuminating a path from despair to hope, from dependency to productivity.

The Emblem's Meaning in Constitutional Context

According to the PPM Constitution, the Movement is grounded in principles of democratic participation, peopledriven development, and national unity.

The logo visually expresses these constitutional commitments:

The human figure reflects the Movement's dedication to the power of ordinary citizens as agents of change.

The upward motion mirrors the Movement's objective to uplift communities through education, economic opportunity, and moral renewal.

The circle of inclusion aligns with PPM's mission to build a just, equitable society where governance is rooted in people's participation, not political elitism.

Motto Interpretation

The words People's Prosperity Movement below the emblem affirm the conviction that prosperity belongs to the people.

It anchors the Movement's identity in collective progress — that true transformation begins when people move together, uplifted by shared values and purpose.

Summary Statement

The PPM logo embodies the spirit of a new people's movement — one that places the citizen at the centre of prosperity, guided by trust, unity, and hope. The blue and orange together stand for the balance between accountability, renewal and leadership with integrity, and a future built on the energy of our people.

Vision

The vision of the PPM is to create a South Africa where every citizen enjoys equal opportunity, where prosperity is shared across communities, and where the principles of democracy, justice, and service guide public leadership.

Founding Principles

Clause 1.1: The PPM is founded upon the following principles:

- 1.1.1 Democracy and Accountability Government must be of the people, by the people, and for the people.
- 1.1.2 Prosperity for All Economic growth must benefit all citizens, not a select few.
- 1.1.3 Transparency and Integrity Leadership must embody honesty, fairness, and ethical governance.
- 1.1.4 Civic Responsibility Citizens must actively participate in shaping their communities.
- 1.1.5 Innovation and Progress Embracing modern technology, new ideas, and sustainable practices.
- 1.1.6 Unity in Diversity Respect for culture, race, religion, language, and heritage of all people.
- 1.1.7 Restoration of Trust Rebuilding faith in institutions through service delivery and justice.

Objectives

Clause 1.2: The objectives of the PPM shall be:

- 1.2.1 To contest elections at local, provincial, and national levels to bring about democratic change.
- 1.2.2 To promote civic education and restore people's faith in democratic participation.
- 1.2.3 To implement policies that stimulate job creation, entrepreneurship, and equitable growth.
- 1.2.4 To ensure accountability, transparency, and effective governance in all structures.
- 1.2.5 To empower marginalized communities and restore dignity through service and opportunity.
- 1.2.6 To develop and support leadership that is community-driven, ethical, and competent.
- 1.2.7 To build sustainable partnerships with civil society, labour, business, and international partners.

Chapter 2: Membership

Clause 2.1: Eligibility for Membership

Membership of the PPM is open to all South African citizens who:

- 2.1.1 Are 18 years of age or older;
- 2.1.2 Support the vision, principles, and objectives of the Movement;
- 2.1.3 Are not members of another political party contesting the same elections;
- 2.1.4 Undertake to abide by this Constitution and its amendments.
- 2.1.5 Membership shall not be denied on the basis of race, gender, religion, language, or social status.

Clause 2.2: Rights of Members

Members of the PPM shall have the right to:

- 2.2.1 Participate in meetings, activities, and campaigns of the Movement;
- 2.2.2 Vote in internal elections and decision-making processes;
- 2.2.3 Stand for election or appointment to leadership structures;
- 2.2.4 Access information and reports about the activities of the Movement;
- 2.2.5 Submit proposals, motions, and recommendations to the leadership.

Clause 2.3: Duties of Members

All members are expected to:

- 2.3.1 Uphold and defend the Constitution of the PPM;
- 2.3.2 Actively participate in campaigns, meetings, and community programs;
- 2.3.3 Promote the values and vision of the Movement in society;
- 2.3.4 Protect the integrity and reputation of the Movement.

Clause 2.4: Termination of Membership

Membership shall be terminated if a member:

- 2.4.1 Resigns in writing;
- 2.4.2 Joins another political party contesting elections against the PPM;
- 2.4.3 Engages in conduct that is grossly damaging to the reputation of the Movement;
- 2.4.4 Is expelled through disciplinary procedures outlined in this Constitution.

Clause 2.5: Categories of Membership

- 2.5.1 Ordinary Members Citizens who join at branch level.
- 2.5.2 Student/Youth Front Special category for members between 16–35 years, active in civic and political education. It mobilizes young people to become active citizens, creative thinkers and community builders.
- 2.5.3 Women's Front A movement of women united by purpose, faith and strength. It empowers women in leadership, in their homes, communities and public life.
- 2.5.3 Honorary Members Individuals who have made outstanding contributions to the Movement or society.
- 2.5.4 Life Members Members recognized for lifelong service and commitment.

Chapter 3: Organizational Structure

Clause 3.1: General Structure

The PPM shall be organized at four levels:

- 3.1.1 Branch Level The basic unit of the Movement, rooted in local communities.
- 3.1.2 Regional Level Coordinating structures within municipal boundaries.
- 3.1.3 Provincial Level Structures aligned to each province of South Africa.
- 3.1.4 National Level The highest authority, providing overall direction and leadership.

Clause 3.2: Branch Level

3.2.1 A Branch shall consist of at least 50 signed up members residing in the same ward or community.

Each Branch shall elect a Branch Executive Committee (BEC) and serve a term of five (5) years, comprising:

- 3.2.2 Chairperson
- 3.2.3 Deputy Chairperson
- 3.2.4 Secretary
- 3.2.5 Deputy Secretary
- 3.2.6 Treasurer
- 3.2.7 3 5 Additional Committee Members

Branches shall be responsible for:

- 3.2.8 Recruiting members;
- 3.2.9 Organizing local activities;
- 3.2.10 Engaging communities in policy discussions;
- 3.2.10 Reporting to the Regional Executive Committee.

Clause 3.3: Regional Level

3.3.1 A Region shall consist of at least five (5) branches.

Each Region shall elect a Regional Executive Committee (REC) and serve a term of five (5) years, comprising:

- 3.3.2 Regional Chairperson
- 3.2.3 Deputy Regional Chairperson
- 3.2.4 Regional Secretary
- 3.2.5 Deputy Regional Secretary
- 3.2.6 Regional Treasurer
- 3.2.7 5–7 Additional Members

The REC shall:

- 3.2.10 Coordinate branch activities;
- 3.2.11 Oversee regional campaigns;
- 3.2.12 Represent regional issues at provincial level.

Clause 3.4: Provincial Level

3.4.1 A Province shall consist of all Regions within the provincial boundaries.

The Provincial Executive Committee (PEC) shall be elected at a Provincial Congress every five (5) years and shall comprise:

- 3.4.2 Provincial Chairperson
- 3.4.3 Deputy Provincial Chairperson
- 3.4.4 Provincial Secretary
- 3.4.5 Deputy Provincial Secretary
- 3.4.6 Provincial Treasurer
- 3.4.7 8-14 Additional Members

3.4.8 The Chairperson and Secretary of each Regional Executive Committee, who shall serve as additional members of the PEC in an ex officio capacity.

The PEC shall:

- 3.4.9 Manage provincial campaigns and programs;
- 3.4.10 Represent the province at national structures;
- 3.4.11 Ensure compliance with the Constitution.

Clause 3.5: National Level

3.5.1 The National Executive Committee (NEC) is the highest executive authority between National Congresses and serve a term of five (5) years.

The NEC shall comprise:

- 3.5.1 National Chairperson
- 3.5.2 President of the Movement
- 3.5.3 Deputy President
- 3.5.4 Secretary-General
- 3.5.6 Deputy Secretary-General
- 3.5.7 National Treasurer
- 3.5.8 15-20 Additional NEC Members

3.5.9 The Chairperson and Secretary of each Provincial Executive Committee, who shall serve as additional members of the NEC in an ex officio capacity.

Duties and Responsibilities of the Officials:

3.5.10 National Chairperson:

Role:

The National Chairperson is the custodian of unity, order, and discipline within the movement.

Key Responsibilities:

- Presides over all national meetings, conferences, and conventions of the PPM.
- Ensures that the structures of the movement operate within the Constitution and uphold its principles.
- Acts as a moral compass and mediator in internal disputes.
- Provides oversight to ensure leadership decisions are implemented fairly and consistently.
- Represents the PPM at official functions where the President is unavailable.
- Works closely with the Secretary General to ensure smooth coordination between structures.

3.5.11 President

Role:

The President is the principal leader and public face of the PPM, responsible for the overall strategic direction, political leadership, and representation of the movement.

Key Responsibilities:

- Provides visionary and strategic leadership to the movement.
- Represents the PPM nationally and internationally.
- Leads the formulation and execution of political programs, manifestos, and campaigns.
- Chairs the National Executive Committee (NEC).
- Acts as the primary spokesperson of the PPM.
- Appoints and delegates responsibilities to other office-bearers in consultation with the NEC.
- Upholds and protects the Constitution and the democratic integrity of the movement.

3.5.12 Deputy President

Role:

The Deputy President assists the President and ensures continuity of leadership in the President's absence.

Key Responsibilities:

- Supports the President in executing the movement's strategic and political agenda.
- Oversees national programs and ensures implementation of NEC resolutions.
- Acts as Acting President when required.
- Provides leadership support to provincial and regional structures.
- Champions key portfolios or sectors (e.g., youth development, community engagement, policy coordination) as delegated.

3.5.13 Secretary General

Role:

The Secretary General (SG) is the chief administrator and backbone of the organization — ensuring coordination, communication, and documentation across all levels of the movement.

Key Responsibilities:

- Maintains official records, membership registers, and correspondence of the movement.
- Prepares agendas, reports, and minutes of meetings.
- Oversees the implementation of NEC decisions across provinces and branches.
- Coordinates with all departments and ensures proper communication between national and regional structures.
- Manages official communications, circulars, and statements.
- Works with the National Chairperson to ensure adherence to constitutional procedures.
- Assumes the powers and duties of the President in circumstances where both the President and Deputy President are unavailable, ensuring continuity of leadership and decision-making.

3.5.14 Deputy Secretary General

Role:

The Deputy Secretary General (DSG) supports the SG in administration, communication, and coordination functions.

Key Responsibilities:

- Assists with managing correspondence and records of the movement.
- Oversees logistics, planning, and event coordination for national activities.
- Acts as SG in their absence.
- Monitors and reports on the performance of regional and branch secretaries.
- Ensures efficient communication between the NEC and lower structures.

3.5.15 Treasurer General

Role:

The Treasurer General is the chief financial custodian of the PPM, responsible for financial integrity, transparency, and accountability.

Key Responsibilities:

- Manages all funds, accounts, and financial records of the movement.
 - Prepares and presents audited financial statements to the NEC and Congress.
- Oversees fundraising, budgeting, and financial planning.
- Ensures compliance with laws governing political party funding and donations.
- Works with the SG to ensure all financial commitments are properly authorized.
- Safeguards the assets and financial reputation of the PPM.

Functions of the NEC:

- 3.5.16 Provide political leadership and direction;
- 3.5.17 Oversee national campaigns, elections, and policy implementation;
- 3.5.18 Manage relations with government, civil society, and international organizations;
- 3.5.19 Ensure discipline, accountability, and organizational growth.

Chapter 4: Leadership Elections and Terms

Clause 4.1 Election Principles

- 4.1.1 Leadership positions at all levels shall be filled through democratic elections.
- 4.2.2 Elections shall be conducted by secret ballot at Branch, Regional, Provincial, and National levels.
- 4.2.3 Independent Electoral Commissions (IEC) of the Movement shall oversee each election.

Clause 4.2 Eligibility for Leadership

- 4.2.1 Only members in good standing for at least two (2) consecutive years may stand for election at Regional, Provincial, or National levels.
- 4.2.2 Members convicted of corruption, fraud, or crimes against humanity shall be ineligible.
- 4.2.3 A candidate must be nominated by at least one branch and supported by a seconding branch.

Clause 4.3: Terms of Office

- 4.3.1 All elected leaders shall serve a term of five (5) years.
- 4.3.2 Leaders may be re-elected, but no person may serve more than three (3) consecutive terms in the same position.
- 4.3.3 A leader who vacates office prematurely may be replaced through a by-election or appointment until the next Congress.

Clause 4.4: Removal of Leaders

A leader may be recalled or removed if:

- 4.4.1 Found guilty of gross misconduct;
- 4.4.2 Violates the Constitution;
- 4.4.3 Acts against the interests of the Movement.
- 4.4.5 Removal requires a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the relevant structure.

Chapter 5: National Congress and Policy Conferences

Clause 5.1: National Congress

- 5.1.1 The National Congress is the supreme decision-making body of the PPM.
- 5.1.2 It shall convene every five (5) years, unless otherwise decided by the NEC.

The Congress shall consist of:

- 5.1.3 Delegates elected from each province;
- 5.1.4 Members of the NEC;
- 5.1.5 Representatives of youth and affiliated structures.

Clause 5.2: Functions of National Congress

- 5.2.1 To review policies, programs, and performance of the Movement.
- 5.2.2 To elect the NEC.
- 5.2.3 To adopt amendments to the Constitution.
- 5.2.4 To decide on strategic direction for the Movement.

Clause 5.3: Policy Conferences

5.3.1 Policy Conferences shall be convened every two (2) years to review and develop policies.

Delegates shall include:

- 5.3.2 Branch representatives;
- 5.3.3 Provincial leadership;
- 5.3.4 Policy experts and invited stakeholders.
- 5.3.5 Outcomes of Policy Conferences shall guide the NEC and influence future manifestos.

Chapter 6: Finance and Resource Management

Clause 6.1: Sources of Finance

The Movement shall be financed through:

- 6.1.1 Membership fees and subscriptions;
- 6.1.2 Voluntary donations from members and supporters;
- 6.1.3 Fundraising activities and campaigns;
- 6.1.4 Grants and contributions from local, national and international partners, where legally permissible;
- 6.1.5 Income generated through investment projects aligned with the Movement's principles.

Clause 6.2: Financial Accountability

- 6.2.1 All funds of the Movement shall be deposited into official bank accounts under the name of the PPM.
- 6.2.2 Withdrawals and payments shall require at least two (2) authorized signatories.
- 6.2.3 Annual audited financial statements shall be presented at Provincial Congresses and the National Congress.
- 6.2.4 The NEC shall appoint a National Treasurer and establish a Finance Committee to oversee resource management.

Clause 6.3: Financial Discipline

- 6.3.1 Misuse or misappropriation of funds shall result in disciplinary action, including dismissal and possible legal prosecution.
- 6.3.2 No leader or member shall personally benefit from the Movement's resources, except for reimbursement of authorized expenses.
- 6.3.3 Transparency shall be a guiding principle: members have the right to request audited reports through proper channels.

Clause 6.4: Fundraising Ethics

- 6.4.1 The Movement shall not accept funds from sources that compromise its independence or democratic principles.
- 6.4.2 All donations above a prescribed threshold shall be publicly declared in line with legislation.
- 6.4.3 The Treasurer shall maintain a register of donors and sponsors.

Chapter 7: Code of Conduct and Disciplinary Procedures

Clause 7.1: Code of Conduct

All members and leaders of the PPM shall:

- 7.1.1 Uphold the values and principles of the Constitution;
- 7.1.2 Conduct themselves with integrity, honesty, and respect;
- 7.1.3 Avoid corruption, nepotism, and abuse of power;
- 7.1.4 Promote unity and resolve disputes peacefully;
- 7.1.5 Place the Movement and the people above personal interests.

Clause 7.2 Disciplinary Offences

Offences that may warrant disciplinary action include:

- 7.2.1 Misappropriation of funds or property;
- 7.2.2 Bringing the Movement into disrepute;
- 7.2.3 Incitement of violence, division, or intolerance;
- 7.2.4 Violation of confidentiality or misuse of organizational information;
- 7.2.5 Defection to another political party without resignation.

Clause 7.3: Disciplinary Structures

- 7.3.1 Each level of the Movement shall establish a Disciplinary Committee.
- 7.3.2 The National Disciplinary Committee (NDC) shall be the highest disciplinary body.
- 7.3.3 Appeals shall be directed to the National Appeals Committee, whose decisions shall be final.

Clause 7.4: Sanctions

Disciplinary Committees may impose the following sanctions:

- 7.4.1 A formal warning;
- 7.4.2 Suspension of membership rights;
- 7.4.3 Removal from leadership position;
- 7.4.4 Expulsion from the Movement.

Clause 7.5 Principles of Fairness

- 7.5.1 Every accused member has the right to a fair hearing.
- 7.5.2 No member shall be judged without being given the opportunity to present their case.
- 7.5.3 Disciplinary procedures shall be conducted transparently and without bias.

Chapter 8: Policy Development and Manifesto

Clause 8.1: Policy Framework

- 8.1.1 Policies of the PPM shall reflect the founding principles of democracy, prosperity, transparency, and innovation.
- 8.1.2 Policy development shall be participatory, involving consultations with members, communities, and experts.

Clause 8.2: Manifesto Development

- 8.2.1 Election manifestos shall be drafted by the NEC in consultation with Provincial and Regional structures.
- 8.2.2 Draft manifestos shall be reviewed by Policy Conferences and ratified by the NEC.
- 8.2.3 Manifestos shall include clear programs for service delivery, economic development, job creation, and governance reform.

Clause 8.3: Policy Implementation

- 8.3.1 Once adopted, policies shall guide the Movement's actions in government and opposition.
- 8.3.2 The NEC shall establish Policy Commissions to monitor and evaluate implementation.
- 8.3.3 Reports on policy impact shall be tabled at National Congresses.

Clause 8.4: Policy Principles

Key policy pillars shall include, but not be limited to:

- 8.4.1 Democratic Governance strengthening accountability, transparency, and community participation.
- 8.4.2 Economic Prosperity promoting entrepreneurship, innovation, and fair access to resources.
- 8.4.3 Education and Skills Development investing in quality education, ECD, and skills training.
- 8.4.4 Youth Empowerment creating pathways for employment and leadership.
- 8.4.5 Social Justice addressing inequality, housing, healthcare, and welfare.
- 8.4.6 Sustainability protecting the environment and promoting green energy.
- 8.4.7 Technology and Innovation harnessing digital tools for growth and governance.

Chapter 9: Government Participation

Clause 9.1: Representation in Government

9.1.1 Members elected to serve in municipal councils, provincial legislatures, or the national parliament under the PPM banner shall represent the values, policies, and principles of the Movement.

Such members shall:

- 9.1.2 Be accountable to the Movement and its structures;
- 9.1.3 Provide regular reports to branches, regions, and the NEC;
- 9.1.4 Vote in line with the Movement's policies and resolutions.

Clause 9.2: Deployment Principles

- 9.2.1 Deployment to public office shall be based on merit, capacity, and commitment to the Movement's vision.
- 9.2.2 A Deployment Committee shall be established at national and provincial levels to recommend candidates for government positions through a democratic process.
- 9.2.3 No deployment shall compromise the independence or democratic accountability of the Movement.

Clause 9.3: Accountability of Public Representatives

- 9.3.1 Representatives must attend sittings, participate actively in debates, and serve their constituencies effectively.
- 9.3.2 Failure to perform duties may result in recall by the NEC after due process.
- 9.3.3 All representatives must submit annual declarations of assets and interests to the NEC.

Clause 9.4 Participation in Government

9.4.1 Where the PPM forms part of government, it shall promote a people-centered governance approach.

Members appointed to the executive shall:

- 9.4.2 Uphold collective responsibility;
- 9.4.3 Implement the policies and manifestos of the Movement;
- 9.4.4 Remain accountable to the NEC and National Congress.
- 9.4.5 Any member found engaging in corruption, maladministration, or betrayal of public trust shall be subject to recall and disciplinary measures.

Chapter 10: Constitutional Amendments

Clause 10.1: Amendment Procedure

- 10.1.1 This Constitution may only be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of delegates at a National Congress.
- 10.1.2 Proposed amendments must be submitted in writing to the Secretary-General at least six (6) months before the Congress.
- 10.1.3 The NEC shall circulate proposed amendments to all provincial structures at least three (3) months prior to Congress.

Clause 10.2 Principles of Amendment

- 10.2.1 No amendment shall contradict the founding principles of democracy, prosperity, and accountability.
- 10.2.2 Amendments must strengthen the Movement's effectiveness, unity, and service to the people.
- 10.2.3 Emergency amendments may be adopted by the NEC with a two-thirds majority, subject to ratification at the next National Congress.

Chapter 11: Dissolution of the Movement Clause 11.1: Grounds for Dissolution The PPM may be dissolved only if: 11.1.1 It ceases to fulfill its objectives; 11.1.2 It becomes unable to function as a democratic movement; 11.1.3 Members at a National Congress or Special Congress resolve that dissolution is in the best interest of the people. Clause 11.2: Procedure for Dissolution 11.2.1 Dissolution requires a three-quarters (3/4) majority vote at a National Congress or Special Congress convened specifically for this purpose. 11.2.2 All assets and liabilities of the Movement shall be managed by a Liquidation Committee appointed by the NEC. 11.2.3 Assets remaining after settlement of debts shall be transferred to a public benefit organization aligned with the principles of democracy, prosperity, and civic education. Clause 11.3: Succession and Legacy 11.3.1 In the event of dissolution, members shall not personally benefit from the assets of the Movement. 11.3.2 The NEC shall ensure that the legacy, history, and records of the Movement are preserved for future generations. Annexures & Schedules

Full Name: _____

Annexure A: Membership Application Form

People's Prosperity Movement (PPM) – Membership Form

(Part of the Constitution of the People's Prosperity Movement – 2025)

Surname:

ID Number:
Date of Birth:
Nationality:
Occupation/Profession:
Address:
Province:
Region:
Ward/Community:
Contact Number:
Email Address:
Declaration by Applicant:
I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I:
1. Support the Constitution, principles, and policies of the PPM;
2. Will uphold the values of democracy, accountability, and prosperity for all;
3. Will abide by the decisions and resolutions of the Movement;
4. Am not a member of any other political party contesting elections;
5. Will pay the required membership fees where applicable.
Signature of Applicant:
Date:
For Official Use:
Branch Name:
Membership Number:
Approved By:

Oath of Office		
l,	, elected/appointed to serve as	
within the People's Prosperity Move	ement, solemnly swear that I will:	
1. Be faithful to the Constitution and fo	ounding principles of the PPM;	
2. Serve the Movement and the people	e with honesty, integrity, and accountability;	
3. Place the interests of the people ab	ove personal gain;	
4. Defend the values of democracy, tra	ansparency, and justice;	
5. Avoid corruption, abuse of power, a	and misconduct;	
6. Remain accountable to the structure	es of the Movement and to the people;	
7. Fulfill my duties diligently and witho	ut fear or favor.	
Signature:		
Date:		
Annexure C: Code of Ethics		
1. Integrity – Members must act hones	stly in all matters concerning the Movement.	
2. Respect – Members shall respect th	ne dignity and opinions of others.	
3. Non-violence – The PPM rejects vio	olence, hate speech, and intimidation.	
4 Service – Leadership is a duty of se	rvice, not privilege.	
5 Accountability – Leaders must provi	de transparent reports on their actions.	

6 Conflict of Interest - Members must disclose any personal interests that may conflict with the Movement's

Annexure B: Oath of Office for Leaders and Public Representatives

objectives.

Annexure D: Financial Regulations

- 1. Budgeting Annual budgets shall be approved by the NEC and tabled at the National Congress.
- 2. Auditing Independent auditors shall review financial statements annually.
- 3. Expense Control All expenditures above R50,000 must be approved by the NEC Finance Committee.
- Donations All donations above R100,000 must be disclosed publicly and reported to the Electoral Commission as required by law.
- 5. Procurement Contracts and tenders must follow transparent and competitive procedures.

Annexure E: Rules of Procedure for Congresses

- 1. Quorum A Congress shall be valid if at least 60% of accredited delegates are present.
- Decision-Making Decisions shall be made by majority vote, except constitutional amendments and dissolution, which require two-thirds or three-quarters respectively.
- 3. Elections Elections shall be by secret ballot, overseen by an independent Electoral Commission.
- 4. Motions and Resolutions Any delegate may propose a motion in writing, supported by at least 5 other delegates.
- 5. Debates Debates shall be conducted respectfully; the Chairperson has authority to maintain order.

Annexure F: Disciplinary Rules and Appeals

- Notice of Charges Accused members must receive written notice of charges at least 14 days before a hearing.
- Right to Representation Members may be represented by another PPM member.
- 3. Burden of Proof The Disciplinary Committee must prove misconduct on a balance of probabilities.
- 4. Appeals Members have the right to appeal decisions within 30 days to the Appeals Committee.
- 5. Finality Decisions of the National Appeals Committee are final and binding.

© 2025 People's Prosperity Movement